
HAYWARD AREA SHORELINE PLANNING AGENCY

HASPA Meeting
City of Hayward City Hall

Second Floor, Conference Room 2-A
777 B Street

Hayward, CA 94541

Thursday, April 14, 2016
5:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. (d) Changes to Agenda

4. (d) Approval of Agenda

5. (a) Approval of HASPA Minutes for January 14, 2016
6. Public Comment

NEW BUSINESS
7. (i & d) Project Review - 4150 Point Eden Way
8: (i & d) Shore Realignment Master Plan Overview
9. (i & d) Creation of a Maintenance Master Plan
10. (i & d) Improving Staffing of HASPA Agencies

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11. (i & d) HASPA Shoreline Levees - Follow-up
12. (d) Tours of the Hayward Shoreline
13. (d) HASPA Partners & Guests

REPORTS
14. (i) Report from TAC (verbal)
15. (i) Reports from Trustees (verbal)
16. (d) Setting Agenda for Next Meeting

ADJOURNMENT

(i) Information
(d) Discussion
(a) Action

Mendall

Trustees

Trustees

Trustees

Trustees

Public

Golubics
Golubics
TAC
TAC

Taylor
TAC
TAC

Golubics
Trustees
Trustees/TAC

Mendall



HAYWARD AREA SHORELINE PLANNING AGENCY

City of Hayward
East Bay Regional Park District

Hayward Area Recreation and Park District

Meeting of Board of Trustees
City of Hayward City Hall

Second Floor, Conference Room 2-A
777 B Street

Hayward, CA 94541

January 14, 2016

DRAFT MINUTES

HASPA TRUSTEES PRESENT:
AI Mendall, City of Hayward, Chair
Minane Jameson, Hayward Area Recreation and Park District
Dennis Waespi, East Bay Regional Park District
Paul Hodges, Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (Alternate)

HASTAC MEMBERS PRESENT:
Damon Golubics, City of Hayward
Mark Taylor, East Bay Regional Park District
Jennifer Koney, Hayward Area Recreation and Park District
Adrienne De Ponte, Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (Alternate)
Erik Pearson, City of Hayward (Alternate)
Kevin Takei, East Bay Regional Park District

STAFF:
Helena Graves, City of Hayward
Karl Zabel, Hayward Area Recreation and Park District
Bob Nisbet, East Bay Regional Park District
Rick Hatcher, Hayward Area Recreation and Park District

VISITORS:
Betty Moose
Audrey Le Pell
Evelyn Cormier
Maggie Wenger, San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC)
Beckie Zisser, Save the Bay

1. Call to Order

A regular meeting of the Hayward Area Shoreline Planning Agency was called to order at
5:04 P.M. by Chair Mendall.

2. Introductions

Round robin introductions of those present were made.

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
777 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510-583-4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward-ca.gov

Page 1



3. Changes to Agenda

No changes were made to the agenda.

4. Agenda Approval

The agenda was approved with no objections.

5. Approval of HASPA Minutes for October 22, 2015

Moved by Trustee Waespi and seconded by Chair Mendall, without objection, to approve the
minutes of the Hayward Area Shoreline Planning Agency (HASPA) meeting on October 22,
2015.

6. Public Comments

Audrey LePell, Hayward Resident, spoke about a newspaper article, "Bay restoration tax
proposed for all 9 area counties," regarding a proposed parcel tax. She wanted to ask the
HASPA Trustees to find out who the seven members of the San Francisco Bay Restoration
Authority are and who they represent. This topic was presented and addressed under Item
#9.

7. Recognition of HASCAC and Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation

Trustee Mendall noted that HASPA was formed, according to Betty Moose, former Chair of
Hayward Area Shoreline Citizens AdVisory Committee (HASCAC), over 40 years ago. This was
at a time when there were many development proposals under consideration and the citizens
of Hayward and other concerned members of the public came together and voiced that they
wanted to protect the shoreline. Over the course of time since then, most of the shoreline
area is protected as open space or owned by public agencies who will protect it as opposed to
developers and private interests who may try to develop it. Protection of the shoreline has
been a huge success, specificaliy for future generations to enjoy and appreciate.

Adrienne DePonte, Hayward Area Shoreline Technical Advisory Committee (HASTAC) member,
mentioned that at the Shoreline Interpretive Center there is a plaque that lists the name of
each HASCAC members as a remembrance and thanks each of them for their service and
contributions to HASPA.

Trustee Waespi indicated that iong before becoming a Trustee, he knew of the good work
of HASPA and the contributions of all the people involved in the preservation of the shoreline
for the future.

Betty Moose, San Lorenzo resident, proposed the idea that a sign be erected by the shoreline
to educate people about what has been done and how the shoreline came to be protected.
She also suggested that a section of the new Hayward library could include information
about the history of the shoreline.

Evelyn Cormier, Hayward resident, indicated that a history of the shoreline has been written
by an oral historian in the 1980's and is housed in a historical repository at the University of
California, Berkeley.

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
7778 Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510-583-4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward-ca.gov

Page 2



Three members of HASCAC were present at the meeting, Evelyn Cormier, Betty Moose and
Audrey LePe11. A Certificate of Appreciation and a color brochure, "Hayward Shoreline
Planning Agency (HASPA) - A Continuing Shared Vision 2016," was presented to each person
in recognition of their service.

A short recess was called at 5: 16 p.m. for refreshments and the meeting resumed at 5:23
p.m.

Betty Moose expressed appreciation for the certificates of appreciation, the refreshments and
the Shared Vision brochure.

NEW BUSINESS

Damon Golubics began the discussion by informing the Trustees that HASTAC, or the TAC, has
been meeting monthly instead of quarterly. There are many prongs to the current mission of
sea level rise and with the assistance of Maggie Wenger (BCDC), the TAC has come up with a
list of priorities, not in order of importance, is as follows;

Complete ievee trail maintenance, build community support/public outreach, create programs,
habitat measures, set political groundwork with elected officials to inform them of the work of
HASPA and plant seeds for potential financial assistance, alternatives and analysis, engagement
with other agencies such as Alameda County Flood Control and Department of Fish and Wildlife
to develop relationships to help further the new mission, and completion of a Shore
Realignment Master Pian concerning sea level rise. Further discussion of these items can be
found under Agenda Items #11 and #13.

8. . HASPA Shoreline Levees - Discussion of Immediate Needs

Damon Golubics introduced Mark Taylor to discuss Levee Repair. Mark began his presentation
by indicating this would be a presentation about the current and past still unmet levee repair
needs on the Hayward Shoreline. His presentation included visual examples of some of the
extent of damage that has occurred along the shoreline and then discussed the process required
to make the necessary repairs. An example of this was from a storm in 2005 and the damage
done to the Bay Trail which is located west of West Winton Avenue. He presented a list of the
various regulatory agencies that EBRPD needs to get permits and approval authorization from
before doing work on the levee. Some of these agencies include:

• U.s. Army Corp of Engineers
• U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

• National Marine Fisheries Service (NOOA)

• Regional Water Quality Control Board
• California Department of Fish and Wildlife

• San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development District

There are two kinds of permits; Maintenance Permits and Separate (or individual) Permits.
Different agencies have different requirements. Paperwork has become much more extensive
and this often requires the need to hire consultants to get all paperwork completed and
processed through the various permitting agencies. The lengthy amount of time to obtain
permits slows down the ability to actually do the repairs, specifically in a timely manner. There
are certain routine maintenance activities that are authorized or can be done from April 15

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
777 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510·583-4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward·ca.gov

Page 3



through October 31 each year. There is an additional limited time period (August 1 - October
31) for work near areas designated as Special Status Species Aquatic Habitat. During the winter,
agencies are authorized to perform some maintenance activities such as removing debris and
erosion control, however, this work must be done by hand with no "mechanical" assistance.

An example of when a Separate Regulatory Authorization Permit is required is when a levee is
being built that has not had rip-rap in the past since you are not just adding to an existing rip
rap bank area. This requires a Separate permit as opposed to a Maintenance Permit. Rip-rap is
a type of broken up rock, or rubble that is used for erosion control, mostly where land meets
bodies of water. For the outer bay shoreline, one-quarter ton rip-rap is used. Separate permits
are not considered a repair permit and it should be noted that these permits are more
expensive. A Separate permit involving a marsh area also requires mitigation for loss of habitat
and biological monitors have to be onsite at all times to assess the mitigation and/or loss of
habitat due to loss of a levee area. All of this increases the cost and complexity of obtaining the
required permits from the various agencies.

Repair permits are required and are issued for work areas of up to 150' in length of a particular
geographical area. If you have work that is in an area greater than 150' in length, it would
require a permit for each 150' section or subsection.

An example of a repair that should have required only five hours of work and had been
classified as maintenance since it just involved adding to an existing levee, turned into a much
more complicated project because of its location as a historical area, which then involved
authorization/permitting through the State Office of Historic Preservation Office (SHPO).

An Emergency permit can be obtained when there is critical work to be done and time is of the
essence due to public safety. Since 2010, EBRPD has had to utilize the Emergency Permit
process due to the extended period of time reqUired to just get a maintenance permit. The area
in question required immediate repairs. The process to obtain an Emergency permit takes 30
days as opposed to potentially years for a Maintenance Permit. This type of permit (Emergency
permit) has its drawback. Once the permit is obtained, the work must commence within 24
hours, which includes ensuring all the equipment is staged and staff is go once the permit is in
hand. This type of permit has become costly and now takes longer to obtain than in the past.

An example of this is with a particular a storm incident/event and half of a road was gone after
a levee breach. It took months to get an emergency permit back in 2014. There was an
immediate need since two foot chunks of road were washed away. A few days later, another
two foot section of road was gone. Another drawback of an Emergency Permit is that it is only a
repair to existing conditions. The permit does not prOVide authorization to rebuild a road and
bring it up to standard current conditions. EBRPD has many trails that get accelerated from a
Maintenance Permit level to an Emergency Permit requirement due to the need for safety since
they are used by the public.

The Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (H.A.R.D.) sought to rebuild Triangle Marsh
levee and that took three to four years to get permits for the work. The road was closed off to
the public. Additional rip-rap will be reqUired in the next five to ten years to prevent overtopping
of this particular road. Overtopping occurs when the water, due to storms, is higher than the
roadway and washes over the roadway causing damage. Overtopping also occurs when waves
driven by wind overtop the rip-rap that is protecting the levee or trail and causes damage to the
roadway. The Frank Tract levee will also require more rip-rap to prevent overtopping.
H.A.R.D.'s Marsh Trail needs to be raised since overtopping occurs during King Tide events.

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
777 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510·583-4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward-ca.gov

Page 4



Cogswell Marsh has an immediate need for levee repairs (approximately of 50 linear feet of
area) and permits applied for in 2015 are still pending. This levee was last repaired in 2006.
The delay in obtaining the permits is due to the backlog of the various agencies. In one case, a
permit for work that was applied for in 2013 is now out of date and has to be reapplied for. It's
hard to believe that needed permits weren't reviewed over the course of the three years by
some of the involved agencies.

Oro Loma Marsh levee has had emergency levee and road repairs five times since 2007 and has
an immediate need for additional repairs and those permits applied for in 2015 and are still
pending. Also required is additional rip-rap for areas not covered by other permits to prevent
overtopping.

The Hayward Marsh outer levee, north of the Shoreline Interpretive Center has lots of issues
since there has never been rip-rap on the levee. HARD levees were originally built by the
owners of the salt ponds. EBRPD has 40 separate permits that are still pending that were
applied for in 2015, 2014, 2013 and have been told they will be available in 2016. This is for
work on levees that are in danger of collapsing.

EBRPD is in the beginning stages of a large restorative project but permits are required to
achieve these goals. Decisions need to be made about which levees to keep and which levees
to repair. A cost comparison shows that in 2007 it cost $500 per foot to do repairs. There are
levees that have some 15,000 linear feet to repair. Costs have gone up since 2007 and
additional rip-rap is new required. Unfortunately, the permitted repairs do not allow for Widening
and rising of the roads, thus, park district staff continues with what repairs are permitted (the
status quo).

EBRPD has some levee areas that require immediate repair with additional rip-rap needed to
prevent overtopping of targeted areas within the next five years. HARD's levees will also require
additional rip rap to prevent overtopping, as well, within the next five years.

Letters of support to regulatory agencies regarding permitting and more grant funding are
needed to address the repairs and sustainment of the HARD and EBRPD levees.

Betty Moose and Evelyn Cormier both asked questions regarding how many agencies need to
approve each of these permits and whether there is a central oversight agency for all these
agencies.

Mark Taylor responded that all if all five different regulatory agencies have authority over a
specific type of work and all five separately issue permits. No one central agency is responsible
for the oversight of all permits and many of the permits require that you obtained permits from
one agency before you can obtain another permit from the next agency. Some agencies require
permits from additional agencies. For example, if the work is in a tidal channel, like Sulphur
Creek, then permits required from the U.s. Coast Guard and NOAA because it involves a body of
water.

Further delays can occur during the permitting process due to the preparation of biological
assessments needed for the proposed work. Since permits (for levee projects) take so long to
obtain (years in some cases), biological assessments may need to be redone because the
information in the assessment is dated and needs to be relooked at given that several years
have passed (changing site conditions). Of course, additional costs are involved to complete
another project biological assessment since it takes so long to obtain the permits.

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
777 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510-583-4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward·ca.gov

Page 5



With the issue of sea level rise, if you build up levees you have to bUild wider levees and that
requires mitigation because you are impacting either marshlands or the Bay. Most levees have
not been built to flood control standards. They are old salt pond levees that have just been
added to over the years.

Maggie Wenger from BCDC explained that the speed related to the permitting process for
Maintenance and other permits is proportional to the weight or pressure put on by the
requesting agency on the reviewing agencies. It is important to also provide consistent and
steady attention on each agency's headquarters staff involved in reviewing the permits. Maggie
stressed that things can "slip through the cracks."

Adrienne De Ponte said the new direction and focus for the JPA, with great consultation with
Maggie Wegner, came up with the current TAC list of items to work on. Levees are a tangible
item on the list because levees are not current (meaning not up to standards). Due to this
observation, there is a need focus on both short term and long range needs regarding how to
protect the shoreline.

The California State Department of Fish and Wildlife issued permits for the South Bay Salt Pond
Restoration for a ten year time span as part of a larger restoration project. The question came
up in discussion that if HASPA had authority over an area (i.e. an easement, etc.), it might be
possible to apply for permits for larger scale projects and such project could be implemented
over a longer span of time.

Damon Golubics mentioned there is a need for an ombudsman to assist in the many moving
permits associated with a large scale project and the permitting process. Also, with the long list
of work that needs to be done within the HASPA shoreline area, an Environmental Impact
Report, or EIR, could be used to look at an entire program of projects within the HASPA
shoreline area. Having a Program ErR could pre-evaluate environmental impacts associated with
a variety of shoreline projects prior to permits being issues for such projects.

Mark Taylor responded that this approach was tried with Hayward Marsh permitting the work
where a blanket permit(s) for a list of work was sought. There were issues associated with this
approach and it turned out to be cost prohibitive. Also, an EIR adds significant cost and the
short shelf life of the EIR also is seen as a problem. The costfor Hayward March work is at $7.5
million in repairs and upgrades in one marsh and there is more work needed in other areas.
The problem sometimes once the permit is obtained is that there is no money left or staff time
available to do the work.

Chair Mendall stated that a master plan for protecting the shoreline from sea level rise is needed
and there is also an inventory of needs. It will require an itemized plan of how to address these
many inventoried needs and the Chair brought up the questions whether it was possible to form
an operating agreement between two agencies like HARD and EBRPD to obtain permits for large
scale projects that affect both agencies.

Kevin Takei responded by saying that is not possible to get permits jointly with another agency
for work that needs to be done. Each agency must apply for and obtain agencies for their own
agency.

Chair Mendall indicated a possible action item would be to send letters of support from HASPA,
EBRPD, HARD and COH to support the need to work separately in some instances and together
in seeks grants and other funding opportunities that may arise. Pooling staff is another idea
Chair Mendall brought up as an idea to for the group to consider.

Mail: HASPA c/o City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
777 8 Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510~583·4210 mailto:damon.golubics@haywardwca.gov

Page 6



Trustee Waespi suggested asking local elected officials Bill Quirk and Eric Swalwell to get
involved since they are on committees that can assist in this process. Inviting them to the
shoreline to view the needs would be helpful.

Trustee Jameson agreed with Trustee Waespi and also suggested writing to them and
requesting letters of support.

Trustee Mendall also agreed and suggested giving specific requests when asking for support.
Providing tours would be a good way to assist them in visualizing the needs as well.

Damon Golubics clarified for Chair Mendall that the subject of climate change is important and if
other topics come up like solar fields, they will be addressed at future HASPA meetings, but that
sea level rise will be the primary goal and focus for HASPA.

9. Save The Bay Presentation - June 2016 Ballot Measure

Trustee Mendall introduced Beckie Zisser from Save the Bay. Her presentation stressed the
importance of heaith of the Bay and work to reverse the damage caused over the past 150
years. Wetlands restoration is the key, in her organizations view, to adapting to sea level rise
and climate change. The damage that has been done cannot be stopped but Bay Area residents
can strive to mitigate the damage that has been caused by urbanization. The best, adaptive,
cost effective and natural way to do this is by concerted efforts to restore the Bay's natural
wetlands. By protecting shoreline communities through their organizations efforts, it allows for a
reduction in wave energy which absorbs water and has the ability to release it over time and
can accumulate sediment over time as well to adapt to the rising tides. From 1850 to 1998, a
great deal of tidal marshes have been destroyed which affects the habitat of the birds and fish
that reside there. The Bay is a third smaller due to the development that has occurred due to
Bay fill and development. Due to bay fill and development up until about 1960, we were still
experiencing unregulated development and this is what precipitated the creation of Save the
Bay, helped create BCDC, and helped stop unregulated development and try to reverse some of
the damage that the Bay had faced for so long. There were 200,000 acres in the 1850's of tidal
marsh and now there are 40,000 acres, an 80% loss. Per scientists' studies, the health of the
Bay is dependent upon tidal wetlands and the need to get back to about 100,000 acres of Bay
tidal marshes. Restoration to 200,000 acres is what is needed to restore the balance in the Bay.
Approximately 35,000 acres, most of which are located in the North Bay, are slated for
restoration and are in public hands. here is a need for money to fund these efforts.

To respond to Audrey Le Pell's earlier question during the Public Comment portion of the
meeting, Beckie spoke about the San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority. In 2008, Save the
Bay helped create this new regional body as an effort to find a new source for funding; public
funding for tidal marsh restoration. Very little money is allotted through the national
government for restoration. The specific focus at this time is to get something on the ballot to
put before the voters and it must pass by a 2/3 majority. The Restoration Authority is comprised
of elected government officials made up of a body of seven members; one from each of the four
quadrants of the Bay Area, specifically involVing local officials and park district representation.
The seven members of this body are Supervisor John Gioia (Contra Costa County), Director John
Sutter (East Bay Regional Park District), Restoration Authority Chair Supervisor Dave Pine (San
Mateo County), Supervisor Scott Wiener (City and County of San Francisco) and Supervisor
Keith Caldwell (Napa County). There was one vacancy on the Restoration Authority representing
the South Bay (since filled by Councilmember Vinnie Bacon, City of Fremont).

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
777 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510-583·4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward-ca.gov

Page 7



The governing board does not have a staff nor do they have any funding yet. Save the Bay has
been acting staff since 2008 along with the California State Coastal Conservancy. The SF Bay
Restoration Authority is the operations side and Save the Bay is on the political side. The ballot
measure proposes a $12 parcel tax lasting ten years on the June, 2016 ballot. The parcel tax
would generate $5 million for wetlands restoration projects around the bay. The parcel tax is for
very specific needs and will need a strong campaign to pass and it is tracking very closely at 2/3
support and the outlook is optimistic. It will require about $2 billion to get back up to the
100,000 acres mark and this parcel tax will allow the funding to achieve a quarter of the goal.
There is the potential to use the momentum of this parcel tax as leverage for additional funds
down the road. At the national level in other areas, Chesapeake Bay, for example receives
between $75 and $100 million funding annually. The Great Lakes receives $300 million a year in
national funding. The Bay Area is one of the biggest estuaries in the country and only receives
$5 million annually, which is not much in comparison.

The funds from this parcel tax must be used for one or more of the follOWing criteria: restoring
habitat, improving water quality and preventing pollution, protecting shoreline communities
against flooding, and enhancing public access to shoreline. Money can be used for repair of
levees as long as it is directly related to wetlands restoration. A certain percentage of the money
will be earmarked for the East Bay. This will generate approXimately $4.5 million a year, which
is about $90 million over 20 years for Alameda and Contra Costa Counties.

In response to Evelyn Cormier's questions, the SF Bay Restoration Authority has oversight
responsibilities and makes the final decision about what projects will be approved and receives
the money. They are guided by the California Coastal Conservancy and an Advisory Committee,
which is made up of approximately twenty stakeholders from various interested, independent
citizens committees. They are also influenced by the public. The money must be used for
wetlands restoration only.

All nine Bay Area Counties will review the measure. They will not affirm or deny it, just be made
aware. Santa Clara is the lead county based on population. Thus far, over fifty area and state
local business and environmental groups, interested parties, and stakeholders are in support
and nothing like this has ever be done across all nine counties. Two websites for further
information are Savesfbay.org and Restoresfbay.org. The cost to get this measure on the ballot
is costly; it is estimated to be $2 million, which is discounted from approximately $6 million to
get a measure on the ballot. East Bay Regional Park District has agreed to loan funds, as well as
both Santa Clara Valley ($1.5 million) and the Sonoma County Water Agency. The loans will be
paid back if the measure wins, and if not, there is no pay back required.

Trustee Waespi made a motion to support putting the measure on the ballot for the Save The
Bay/San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority parcel tax. Trustee Jameson seconded the motion.
There were no objections.

Trustee Waespi made a motion to endorse support of the work of Save the Bay and the San
Francisco Bay Restoration Authority.

Trustee Jameson seconded the motion. She indicated that if this measure is successful it could
potentially create a lot of jobs.

Trustee Mendall agreed and directed the TAC to provide a formal, brief, official endorsement to
assist in the process. The motion passed unanimously.

Mail: HASPA c/o City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
777 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510-583·4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward-ca.gov

Page 8



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. Setting Meeting Schedule for 2016

The next HASPA meeting is scheduled for April 14,2016.

REPORTS

11. Report from TAC

Damon Golubics reported that the TAC is working on transitioning from the old JPA with a new
emphasis on sea level rise. He spoke briefly about several Planning projects; the concrete
recycler on Depot Rd has an Administrative Use Permit (AUP) but there are ongoing issues
regarding wastewater discharge and City staff is working to help the permittee obtain the
appropriate permits. It has been recommended that the work be done indoors only. Another
project is a request for a rezoning accommodating the California Crosspointe High School at the
former Heald College site. The City of Hayward will also be exploring an Industrial area zoning
code update. A presentation will be made at a future meeting.

Adrienne De Ponte spoke about the mission to increase climate literacy as a good way to reach
the community. There will be a shoreline clean up on January 24, 2016.

Mark Taylor let everyone know that they may hear propane cannons near the shoreline area.
The California Department of Fish and Wildlife has an annual event; hunt day for water fowl at
the Eden Landing Ecological Center. It is an annual tradition run by volunteers and is free of
charge.

12. Reports from Trustees

Trustee Jameson spoke about there being a problem with seeing trash at the shoreline,
especially along Winton going north. She informed everyone that City of Hayward has a trash
reduction grant and the grant goal is 0% garbage by 2020. Sulphur Creek and the HARD are
partnering with the City in this area as well. Sources of trash production, such as fast food
restaurants, are being evaluated and in the future fast food type businesses generating such
trash will be fined if found to be the source of trash being disposed of inappropriately.

Trustee Waespi participated in a great opportunity of touring the Bay Salt Pond facility. The
work they are doing for habitat restoration is very good and there are also opportunities at Eden
Landing for kayaking and they have a water craft launching area.

Trustee Mendall initiated the idea for a field trip with an invitation to City Council members,
HARD, EBRPD Board Members all together tour the shoreline sometime in the future to view the
activities and shoreline needs.

13. Setting Agendas for 2016

There is a need for a Shore Realignment Master Plan for the shoreline. An action item for the
TAC is to create a path and timeline of the needs for this project and bring this to the Trustees
for information and discussion. This will make it possible to see all the needs and project
deadlines. The project will require time and money to fund the Master Plan. There is a need to
determine these specific needs along the entire HASPA shoreline, project deadlines and amount

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Gorubics
177 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510-583-4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward-ca.gov

Page 9



of money that will be required to achieve all goals. An outline of the project needs is required
with a brief summary for each item for Trustees consideration or view at next meeting.

The TAC has plans to continue to bring presentations to the Trustees that support the JPA as
well as mini work sessions to work through the project needs and action items with the TAC and
the Trustees.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Mendall adjourned the meeting at 7:01 PM.

(Minutes Submitted by Helena Graves, City of Hayward)

Mail: HASPA clo City of Hayward Attention: Damon Golubics
7778 Street, Hayward, CA 94541 510-583-4210 mailto:damon.golubics@hayward-ca.gov

Page 10



AGENDA ITEM #7

Project Review - 4150 Point Eden Way



•
HPA
,Uthllt'clurc:

"'"T.G.

.vt,2016

$h""t:

•
Projec;l Nunber:

Dnlwn by:

Cal.:

Revlalon:

•

•Project

•Consultants:

DAB-Al.O

4150
POINT EDEN

WAY

.......
383~h_.sl8.101........

"'"tol:~g.aS2·2113

IU:9oI9·1l6J·0851
emaI: ~hparcl1s.COI:l

PT ACOOlSIT1ONS u.c
*75 r.MCAImUl COURT. STE. 62S

NE'M'ORT IIEACH, CA 92660

rij~
'I~I

INDUSTRIAL -.;;:...~ ...
PflOI'lR1Y!flUST

CIVIl
5T""",",.."""'"PLUMBING
HECTillCAl.
lANDSCAPE

..'"m""
""""'"

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

J

.-

5,000 oj

HOC"
!U!!!':H,ce._ •.r.
"'I.n.

331,14 ••(
1.11 ..

l31.TlIO •.1.
H, ..

POINT EDEN W..-,--,

"":.,,-="w";,rrm,mc.J
"'~"":.~!D!I!
T¥,-..:.=arotlF
z__•.... !'i'!!9!!
_~._...OO_l'

_LOl~_··'_,,-.N>....
• ...-LOlI'L<XlIt ......no

FAR· Iloldl

-'Q
~n
~~.

fIe.. ·O

PROJECT DATA......
Gf.... At••
,".1.._-
...,At..
., •.!.

¥OOlOA""'"
.,~lolo.._=~
~-

ApplIearlt'. RI(Il'MMtatl'fl
"".... IHC.
J4l 4TH STO([ - Sit, '0'
"""'''''D. '" 1<607
_:(~lI)86J_l"J

, .... ("') l4J-lIII~'
1XIOIl00l, Tl:Rl~ GOC(IWI<

-''''

0-1_
"'T~u.e
'5~\IOtAlI_ClIUl1.StJ!T[61~

""""""'T~ CA ~n60
_ 9"-lIlIl-'''3

PROJECT INFORMATION

--
COOlCII(l( llLl-l,P_llINC

ltUU)eOC, OCCUPlOlOCT:
CON$TIIUC1000l T'rPI;,...-",.., ...._-1lNe><~__=-
-""'.-. -,." ....._n"""c _'llU",-""",""! __>1",......-. ....._.,__

"./

"



"'"I.G.

<411..12016

.... '"3BHlll:ne, sa 101
-.I,a-1el:9ol9--ll62"2113

Ip: 9t9- 863- 0851--.....

DAB·ALl
Sheet:

•

KAYWARIl.CA

TEl:f9ol9)1lS2-l915

•Project:

4150
POINT EDEN

WAY

•
HPA
archllecture:

•Consu]tant<;:

•

CIVil
S11ll£I"'"
-.w
",-...BING
fiEaR&\l
LN<ISCf,p[

"U"''''''WllOIfli

..'ti~
!I~I

INDUSTRIAL ~...~ ...
!'ROHA1Y TRUSI

0-·fllZZZI 510U Ct· • II,

Dt.A/Cl$(;N'(l)~

D~""":t-T':~~

D~=
'e:-~s

SITE LEGEND

~[ or;" 1'V-"5 rOR "ll cOHCMTC ClMIlS, G\IT1'[05 >Htl S""l['
OCTIol5 OH SH[Cl "ll.1 '11:( "N_ S1"'1:W1OS

Tilt: [Nn~( PROJ(C. S>IAI.l IlC .l~W,N[I('" """""'4IN(O ..........
AI/TOIUoTIC _""TKlN ~TST[". PR'Ofl'O IN'i1"lV.TiON. AT ,WI
1-0 ~1S BHO'/I[ 8l~. COUP!.ClIOtl loS 11:(00,"(0

'C[ "c- l)R>'W\IoICS fO~ POINT or COI.HC[lI(\"!i 10 or'_Sil[
UlI1l1l[c CONlIl>.CTQR SH>.Ll v[~"'" J.C'U"l uTilITY C0H1'lV0C101l
SH,"-,- V[~,..,. ACTU"l U1lllTY lOC-&l'ON':

.~lWIllE "OSlTM: OAA!No,(;( >.W.V fllO" SLOG, 5.(( "r;" D't''''''GS

n. """" CUl'tlIS ~ PRt:MOC _ 10 ""'OIl\< C( '.C V-"'CS~,

I!CQlJRm II'f .-..:t: lX.......'V<\

U. lNlDSCWEO II![Al, StW.l II[ ~[1) WIlli A IoIIIMJI,l SOl
_~ C..-).- CURB

11 _.'U) CI.IIIC[1'ftJN. lAIIl7'.LAPC ........ I'Illl)II 10~ 1"(_

SITE PLAN GENERAL NOTES
I~[ !.Ol.S ~[PORT PR[f'AA[O l1f _

If SCOlS AAt £>P....SOt£ .. _'lJI[. US[ S1((( "OtfFQIll;lIor. '0lIl
"IJ. SIIC COOiCR£l{

,. "ll DN£NSIONS ..,c '0 1>« 'occ ~ CQOoI".JI[1[ ........ ..oa u
COHC/l(l[ CUl!l OR GIl'll L1N[ U.N.o.

SITE PLAN KEYNOTES

®~AA(AS

@ CllOC >UlO (;UIII(l POST r DIO Ulio. 4:£ ..

€S. Pll[-~T Cll"O!O[ WII[[l STOP

® 6"l' UN. ffM:[ """ &"H ",1'[

8. COHl"-OC10fl 10 ~[r[~ TO "C" ORAwro.o:;S 'Olt "ll HOJtIZNl1'l
COHl<lOl (ll,,[~~. SilC PVoNS _ rOIl GU'O"fCC...cI
5''''l1l'!; L.>.VOO1 f'OINl'

SEE "r;"(lAAWIN(;S rOfl rMS~ CiIUOl: [lC\·O'>Ot<S.

'0, cOf<CI';.rrc SQW....,5 TO IlC >.~ Of ... I>C:« W/ lOOl£O
~ 01 6· O.C. r .......';lO!;/C0II:51l1VC.1ON J:;lII1S SH'll lIE >.
......."" 'T [ol WAY wI 1,20 WAJl. SlOP£. [l'''_1OM~ '0
"'VI: C()I,OI'll{SSN[ [~P/lHSlOll rti(R ....1(fl\Iol ~ ,/... ~«"l"

OllA*"'"'SrootFlHlSH.

o ..-:.".,. ilIlflO<,O ........... COMe••AYUO£Nl.o ~l CO"'::R£1'E (OG) P......

@ CCN:ll(l'[ WlU<lWlTo _., <i'l'CIMS TO II[ COOlSU!UCTtO P(lI "c".. "e- ll'l• .....:;:.-

ill ~~~__~x::... '":'>rn:=~o.TO~=
0IV6 f1NISI< '0 II[ IoI£DOO !ROO" ........
SUlP[ 10 8E 1/.- , 17" OI.IJ<.

.....,.,U "'.." TO PuBlIC ." 0If IIIII.~ ....,
WI '10"'" .l6 1«0 ar CfI'I' ItfSPEClllll

@w.>1U';(D

\i) NOT l,I';tO

®TMKAJU)~

® COOOCSIU[ _ 10 1><[~

@IID1L'>(l)

@ ootMOII STIll su-.

@ NCT U5l0

@ owoc-'(O [HTJn' sr;>I

e~OP_SI""'SICJ<

@>oO'U5£ll
@-:>'"":CIl
@,BIIlI:RIIOC

'10""

m.,to ..
""'00:

U"OoJ"
'._oJ.

!U!l! •.•.,_.J.
~,.

PROJECT DATA

~............-Mo'_.......
.~............-~._.
=~

~~~.....- .,.
~

"'lIT~."Z:"gp

~.:"~!QlP

'~T~'?'...:.'1it.o..~III
......:~:tFM!!(;lITm!!Wl!)
MAf~~~...WAw.""'TJ9
"\lW!.

' ....0
"".. ·0

OYERALL SITE PLAN@A_ rA'Iq-<!

1------>,----II-L:

I

1---
1

1

\----
1

1i----
I

J-- -- -J+-...:L:..:..j

1 1
1 '
, 11-----·----
, 1

I '
1

•

SITI;

ViCiNITY MAP

--1--------
I
- 1! '

-+----1--
- iI ,
-Iii,

---~----1--

BUIL~ING A~EA
105,890 S.F.
---~~~?"_~--

, 1
1 ,
, 1

,I ,
--T---j--

, i
1 ,
, I
-1-----.--

1 1

i i
-,

I
I

!
I
!
I
\
\

_.
-~)l) olM ~'llU - SIL '"
ll'OUHO. GO ..101
~1"')IIo1-"U
r.... 1t<9) u.3-_'
COOl.oe'l;I[llf"....~

WETLANDS AREA

e-tructloll T,pe

COHC"tl[ To.T_UP _01...
BUl.OWG OCCUP",""" 5-1/80,",,';[ " W• .,(HOOY
CC'l~lROC11O" lYP1:, '''-8

0-,__

IP! .oau5II0<5 UCol1!i __ ttUI'l.~ (~

IOIPIlIlI' IIUOI. C& ontc:
_ lIo<lI-811-ot"

PROJECT INFORMATION

Pr1IJMt , .....
•,!JO...., [D(N'"

__u

~

•I

i
i

I

I

!
i
i,.,-,

~
!

/
/

/,/

../".

/

,/,,/'/

/
/" Q.J.{ll '>'t._:r. MSlOll:lC """"

../". _..-../ ~-_..-.._.._.._.._.._.._..
L.",._.._ .._ .._ .._ .._ .._ .._ .._ .._ .._'._.._'._"_..



15261

T.G.

4'1,2016

•
p,ojKt Number;

Drawn by:

Dall:

•Project

•

•
HPA
architecture

•Consultants:

4150
POINT EDEN

WAY

.... '"
383.111"",111.101-.-..."
leI;~9-S6Nl'3

(ax:~9'&63'0e51

emd:~rchs.com

CIVIL

~""~!EClIAA1CAL

PLUMBING
ELECTA'(;.I.L

""""""IRPRllfClOI

&IS""'.

r"~'!!l~1
INDUSTRIAL ~... ::;;o''''

PrilJl'fRTV lRUSl

GENERAL NOTES • FLOOR PLAN

P<lOo'U ~. Olo'< CGtlCROt !lOU.AAO _, ..~ r1~[ O'I'£R .lI<D UHPIlOTECT£D
l<I(lllOfl .oor (,AAIM

~. '"""OtQUS[ NI[OlOIl t(Itll;JItT[ ....us .....0 COlUI" P"N1 P{~ 0U1l.I00[ SF1
....l C'I'l' BO...ou-~" '"""I(HOUSC 10 Il[CUM: 1 COOl V ~( PRI'O!.

rDlt l.OlIIIl'YPU.<oClW£S. l£[ DO.... U<[[1~' N(rl(, ou.llOOIlS
P(ll DUlIl 5CHE:DI.U _ .--.l~.

• c:oollP..octtlIi 10 PROTlC' ..., "up -..: ....OQII $VlI tl.LV<. "1.1 (CII.W'woI1
'O.~~CAIlS.IClT1OUCl<S.

.. ou. OIW£HSIONS AA: TO THE r..cr cr CQNCR<T[ _l -u.. GRIlIuo«;. OR'
r.ra Of SlUe U-N-O.

KEYNOTES • FLOOR PLAN

5

4

"

3 " lOGS _IlINe (, O(~(D r()Il 'ICH t SlORJ<)[ \IIIT~ FII>t >CCESS loW<
C(l(lt'lS AT H)O' .J-. • $(P_lt P'l:R LL & REGUI<tD
fOIl ..". It>C"wr;I~OH~£~mIt....

'III[ ><oS( lOCATIONS 9<'u. II[ "'Ff!Oo,(O O'[R nRC O[PAllT"[N'I,

S TOC fi""-DHC nCOR !';I,).N <S SLUI'[D.

o CONC!!£T( lI,.l_l.f' F_l

o SlIIII.CJUIIN. STIll. cou.-

'. ~.!... ~ =~~0lI~.~~~::: ~~::u Qff"Q" aow-t.P "'lDn - 0~ _.- wi .r..... toNe fl.l-UP .......~ ~1 IO'UQ< ~0Il0 "10£

L._. --n-{1 'i\,.-(f x., TRuCK o::Mt. !(C1lQNI.l.nt-. Sl_0 UlJ«

I "" @ SIUl $1....

I '1 0~l~~~~·;..1~~~J.,gTt:fo~--~1~Al
~~ aw~'\~'~o s~~~ ~~ '';~ ~~&.R'r.;k.

-+-07 'f o >lOT v,to,
<D DOCK f'.o.tPl:RI ® ,~. " ,.. 0AAt IHlIV ~tT~ 01<,. 5'....rwro CfWl(.

mo. ® ~ P HOUo-* 101(1"", EXl(R"'" ..... 0000:

I J @1oI(f"~
_._" 2@OOIl1KJ1

I e 0<00< our Flifl

@tooC. ruID ClW'D 'U;1 If l* U"'.O- 41"11.

@ ~=1OU£'I';;~ W/ 2 0'>0Ifl0l"~.

@.,.,r.tll
@lWOllOPll!l'ltt_

/

/

/
/

/

/

w

"

//
/ /

eoT~'"

_1-'--"'--------'---0

_L

,

-q

-

-j-

_I - - -----l- - - -

F OTPRINT 100,89 S.F. +
, 5,000 SF MEZZrlNE

~------+----
, I

Ii ----

t I
- ---- --t - ---- 7---- ----

I
•

---- ---+- ---- -l- - ---- ------r - ---- 9

•
w •,

i
· i, .· ,_._.4-._._._-_._-_.__.
· J<I ",'f
i
i
i

A

-+
,

,

4

9>--,-LL-

8

5

5

W

T .' Tr'" ~.

/

/
/

/

.
/

/

, ,.
E

, I'," l' J' . I
9',~6-"T·~~1.:.~/~...!Qf,~,;)H<;j"lJ~~L'W_'::::L.'====;::4"r 1

H-----+·

---J'f==r=,==========!!------ -@

r

OVERALL ~~OO~.•!,<A 'A S~I:

DAB-A2.l



15261

T.G.

41'112016

.......•

•Consultants:

HAYWAfI:l,CA

•Project:

.... '"38Hlb .... ste. t01
"",,,.u,.,,,

tel:949·86:/·2113
lall: !l49' 863· 0651

emaJ: Whparchs.com

•

4150
POINT EDEN

WAY

Reotslon:

Pro~~

Dra..n by;

Date:

,
,."

PI """""'"w:
4675 WoCAAlMlfl CCUll, STE.1i25

NEWPORT BEACH. CA!l266D

rri?·
,~~I

INDUSTRIAL "";;'..::;.-'"
PR[]HRlY TflUSI

i
WEST ~E~~J!~~ ©

Sheet:

DAB-All

[. STOIlI:'-l CONS~~ r.(lll- 'l1JQ1W(o<!S HIO
lIIfI(lS TO II( Ol:slcN(O 10 llI:51S1 9'0 u~ OPQ5\J'[ .C'
\llNOS. GON!'.IoC'C/l 10 l.UIlf,III SHOP (lRIo......:.!! f'lIW)lII IQ
HSl"'-""'Otl.

ElEVAllON GENERAl NOTES

•• AU._~"Il).IUJlN.!"":'NOI(O~

t. 1.0.' .l(P~~-tLC\IOJOO

ELEVATION KEYNOTES

____ IIl_·_"'U)Cl<oO
u " ...~ 'f7 __ 00'/~~

--~

CIVil-J.lECfWiICAl.
PLUMBING
ELECTRICAl..
tANosem

!E:hlEV!;:!!A~TlON.",i"!CCOl~~OO~SCH""'!!;E;;IX.lE~'===oc__I_:s~~

~ (i)ClIlIC ...1~1P'.<o€l. P..... !-!::-~M~-I.l:!"~'~~§-~~L--------~<!)COIOC. 1l.1-LP'.we _ ~.r 5a'_
=" (VClllC. 1I1.1- ,-lHll ..- 9.:r-~ SW 10M

::::: 0 Cl1l1C ...T ...n _ ;h-~!iII' 10U

® IoUlIOH$ _ a.rM..Y""""'_·~ 1
@Q.AlIO(; aua :t...~l':s

[] Q)C/IIClPY CWlII SIl

" ,
~

•

F

,

"

ENl.ARGED EAST ~:~Y~J~?~ ®

'"~

..._-------------------------------"

".
/--------1----------------
, !

~.. ,

~.. ,

•.

NORTHWEST ~~E~~11~~ ®
c

~.. ,

'Zr.

~., ,

•.
7:;0

It·....

ENLARGED NORTH ELEVATlON@G
.....: l/r.,"_tf

".
. i:x;
!

~.

"

".
WEst ELEVATION@D

Ie"': '1'''.'"-11

cr

NORTH ~:'E~~J~~~ @
9

" ,

:RIII
••

E

•

" ,
~

,.---o ,, ,

i.r-~~~~~]~~l~IJ~fr=~;~~~=.~~t~r=l==r~~-l
1 : 1 :;

! jil=J:~=ff~~;!=d==l~LLJ_, ,
'... - -- -- - -------------------------- '

•
HPA
a r I;: 111 t t: l t u r t:

".
Noi J 0 C(>l>,<;~rr[ ''''-uP rAN(1. (.....'EO)

IT...~~~~l 11m~~rntr~~Ffffill a;::::.
o WC\AllCIU.U

® "_ll"W. '01< MtIIlIO IIOCII • DCO ..,.
® 'Ttl. "... 0i0_ DOOI:. _ MlU

, _'l_~~~===~~~~~~~==::l!~~i~==~=~~~===~~~~~~~==~~:':i~~~~l=~bd]al_'l_~ =~-=..:It~~
® l;IDQ<-.....;.
J) ...._~..-~t[\lP[lIUl~4f

lOU -. MlWl(S ilOJICDIT lO 0D0Il5 _ Gl.OZOC; ./
IIIlTTllIlIS L(SS _ 11" _ rJ. U(W.-'

® FNW'fl IIfVW

@MllllOll_1IOCII

'1 J @(Xl0ll0llIX/IIIISf'QIIAHDllMll<UJll5C\J'PUIS

;:'J @NlF;lllOlllIlOlO'N$fUUl_10'0'0lfle-~

______________________________~ ..S"'Q..Ul!T..H_!~~~~~V"',~i\;Jf!.~0i',._N'l_ll"® ;;G!!LAZ~IN~GLJLE,!;!;GE!;!N~DL _

r.J -~.
~--



•

DAn Jo'oIoll.'J'Y,l01S

SCAlf '". '0'

SUIO:VF.YOl< RASa

OAAfT£R ~"H

""no

(1

u
z

i<J<J<J<J<J

'<J<J<J<J<J
•

,,
•

~)'"..I.<? Mo, 1121 \q;
••E><>_ Il-J'-:~).
"" .%
~ .,

..O1/JO/I~

Sc<ft ,. _ -0 "

LEGEND

NOTES

-C_Jt/kOO</!'IE'_ ......_.-
_JtCllilt .. ..,T1{jl--,to« ~ ,.>001lUCille _

,~-,-
--"I~-

~-_.-
5Ml1.... S(o(JI-..-.E: .. Q1JOQlT

-~SPOT o.c,,_
STOlII--.E.COTOl_
..0...-: ........:
~,~-_.
_l'CU/_T"'IJ:---~"~
UT(JIV",":-_.--~
~._.
~~,

•••[l.[C__

(~~l;lI.o>£l.1l(WI

flJ:C-.... ••l.llT
floQ;t6o..ft
...: Ml'Oll...1
n_
"~f(X,O(lW_"T
fACC~""""
(;JlO«IIIlE"
"~l[lI:,,!(lI<

.~

.. t6 QJTTtJI:-_ ..
D"_.
",f>€HT

-~_mv.Tl(lN..
~.

STOlII_W......o:u
snottl UO)II
STIUl lion ..

--~~.

___ 1(£

__ "'-:IIP

~
MUD_U=
UOlo€O_u_..

•--,.,,
",.
""'"n....-"•:
~

"•
~
••,•u·~~·••--

=-:=_~

~~~
_+G

/
()V'-"'--

QnlJ"Ho\\"'JJJtO~AAIt

an lJ" Ho\\"'J1IlD -"':'1 DI'll Al EID l.AHOftC~_I'aOI£OCII'.Y

W'.1lal_,Hl

HS 1\01 ..... I'IlIJ'<fI(J).__*,,,,l1l)I~ •• I'!lll-..RT 1m ~,. PlIO'IIIItO"
OCM;(I WTl{~ CDlf'Nlf. ()o.1lD IXIOIO 24, 2OT~. oMB;II fw.l(-Il!"lm~110
U*lTY IS A~ .lJIIlIITIDIS fS ll[CllIlO "'" $lA1(;l1f !oMII'I!IUINAn nlU IItP'lJII '""I
....r .tITICI H mu l.If[s, 1JI (IICtJIJl)IS, 1JI L\SCIeIIS lJ" TIl: PIlCftJIT'f.

S, B.OSJS fS lIEl<f<N(;s,
" lI(JII;IIII; (f; !OlJ; W 06' :!<I' [AS' Ulll" (Jj T'I: 'OIUoO' UOIE fS il'Q.Y1 UlOI .n lS
_ (JI WI (01.......... t6 TlACI 4O!t. nm f(;JlI\((;(JIO (JI.u€ 2!. 11lt..!IOOIl no fS1lH'5.' '~'J-t9, OffICIAlllUXlllOSfS <UlIIJlAf\l.IIIY...s liIIVIJS", 8lSI.r(lll AU
llUIIIO:s_IO£(Il

l .. ""-S Cf
T __....T~ N ;·TI4:IfTS, U.C

n.~':£l ~

TP' -1 HI' £C ••

J"...1 r

,
.'

---.LA/« CIl'

sr..T:: ("-r '::"_~lfr""I'

PA-en ".~ 1f'42

t-'lf5 OF ~£I'.tJITwur OF ~ISI

t G'N'.:
~•.,;-l~; ;\ r:

I
l

•••
~,
f
t,
! "-
'; ---.../
~

I
J
!
•



,,•

~ I I i I : ! I I Iii ~ I ' I I
-1- 1 I-'-r'~--+t~-t-l
_~lill~llL~LLL

l+lIJ~~L~ttill-

~+c:-!,--:-,~i+-:'-'_~ '±8tTi :
W
:~tt:U!! I -1+ 1 ~-
: ,: I I I .. I I I

-I ~:i r-~i B- ~+tt!
-!~.. ,' \IJ:f- :,'1 ~jJ i-+'HI' +-~I ,I :'I~rJ"':'"a ' -~"~+.' ltil;
lUi-tHe' 1-~j- r-:-

_, ,'~'.L.J,J iLi' L LI I II, 1"1 ill I !Rt4Hdt!gm
nntM,J-jl~'t '1'"
'-111." LI.l i ------1-4-1- !-l~\~~--~ l~

-, 't' ++ H-Htl+l ~!
·r~rH 1ft 17",' -+

~ I-+~TI- t~fiM-r-tt1 ,~
'~IL J_J_dlUj I-L, 'JJ 1111' , ,I

-m~1l+m~ct1 1;:-'
-t --lc-:.l'Hti,,!J
~~~~rm~t~-HtiJ,Ll-I,"-J-I_-
tL~ ~I~'JI-i~ i+

.. fHj-~-Hrt! ,-++, -+
i 1411.1~I-i-l-iTtttl, jr
I H-U-1-f~Jl'-W+ ++

_LLLLln I Ilttt J-'-
+H-., I; I' II I' I

_I I _I, --I

++'1'I J+ J,l-h-,,-I . J'i-T T~
--1i,-1 ~ i\'-T.LrT++
I-++l+-~±J...L ' :_

-'~'U j...~!,.1\\ -I..tmt-- ! I I ill I I! I .
i ~ "-1 h H+.J-,

1~i+H~\41-!-+-1·1-,U-r+H\ J 'H+
; [I, 1\' I ,,'

li'I"ql, \+,,1-111+·:-llLL +I+~b 1
,--1~ -+- I~ H ,-l----:--tJ-
LII_.qLI,~J~Jl

f-L,JLT
1+1

\1 tl LW-
I ' I I ' " I 1I- I-t--'~++ j, ! ... ,..

i+if-i-t+n 'ti,t~LI_
~ H...+u,: it-J_'gr:,:~1-l'1+

I L j .. I [' I I a
-, , 1__, ~. 1·.. !~j-1

Ii, II ' I[ 'R I L']111,''''1''1--: p1--: I ~.

-i~~tl!ntrl+h-I+

»

'"~
'I ;<
~~ ~
~~ ~
~2 ~

=!
o
z

,
~

i

~

""

z
o
"l

~I T
~~ 0
" c:
" --<
~;. ;;

, m

Cio
z

"'l'I15IW

~
6'

6
ZI

rY I NO.~NtSlo"

H~'J Col'., (,"y<o ~o.rl """". (915) l'I"~70~ ~
l...."""". <;.1.,,0;, 9"" ,.. m'l "~_"'6 rzs:

Z

"'
~KIER & WRIGHT ~rCIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, INC. I::::.

CALIFORNIA

FOR
INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY TRUST

SCHEMATIC LAYOUT/LIMIT OF WORK
OF

41 SO POINT EDEN WAY

HAYWARD

n
WI'! 11,1;

, !1~liIW,



oblique EAST ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

•
HPA
architecture

NORTH EAST CORNER PERSPECTIVE

4150 Point Eden
HAY WARD, CALIFORNIA

ENLARGED EAST ELEVATION

"'ii~!I ~
IN 0 USTA IAl ~,tJ

PADPE n RUST

JOB #lS261 COL 0 RED E LEV A T ION S March 30, 2016



LC-1

""'"38341h iI'Ie, ste. 101

-"'~~ro'
1eI:S49·1l6.2-2113
fax:9490S6300651

emaJ: hpa@hparchs.oom

IPT ACQUISIlIONS LLC
4675 MACARTHUR COURT, STE. 025

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

•
HPA
archl1cclurc

P,Oject Number

(}fawn by: Bfj

Dale: (-.1-16

•

•Consultants:

•Project:

R,,".1on

CIV I ~
$TU:",AA.
Ul"CI').'OC,I;..
I'LU'.1BtNG
mCTRICAl
LANli;'(;Ai'E GreenDesilln
Mf'l;"["~

Wl"Aii.'

TEL: 1949) 892-4915

4150
POINT EDEN

, WAY

•
111h!'

PRELIMINARY
LANDSCAPE
eu,"

(li~
'!ll~1

INDUSTRIAL .....:!... :::"" ..

PADP[AlI' TRUST

GreenDeslgn Landscape
Architects, Inc.

Barbara M. Hatch ASLA
CAUcenu No. 4511

"6.P_)oyl>"....
~..,o, ~o_

,,=
...... 715.!l1S.IJ6o
,.. 11~e29.'J6'

BHol,hOOOo"",I....ol

,.'Xl,S'

'0 .

'C .

C'""'1'-:i OfA<.EACC>N,,,,",,,,,,,",fLW.
~ :SN«lPME........S..,_
c::::J ....IT\IElIEGH~TIONTOOf .....

- ~:~.!~:~:~~"
_ =~T~H~="'smulI'lOW

I ...OfQR"HU""HI~

IATWHT

PIl<I'1JlATtW..Ol.....~ ""
~,~ ""
COHH6ERRY 0<.....

Flw,CI__'NT .G....
I1US~""l'OW

COYOTEB!WS><

R05E ......Y ,-
f'flC'srw.TE ....'''''1lK ,""

...."""""'~
JERUSAlE"S";{ ""

C.....IfOR..~'ESrl>E ""
lIEERGIlMS ""
'E~lHEREEO

Car,1MQN NAME SIZE WATER REGIMEI MATURE HABIT
HYDROZONE HXW

rr.u..... ST<O<E PINE ""'" .~ ...,..
ilAYLAUHl'l "GAL '."11"
C_~P1S1AC'il! ,,-
.,,,,,,<OR[ 1'" BOX

SllKl....SH '"
ulJFoRIOA ......R"E "'~lS'

CEANOTHUS ""
w.N......TA ,""

SITE ""U loKl'CAPE 1lE00000CO ....1 6UllOlHG ""T!lACKS
m,)HTA"ESf:TBAC~"""""""'"

WEs1"tOE "ET!lACK ....""~ T<)'
Ell."' "fOE ANO FIE"" SETBACK" :0
f'-"'l(~ SP",," P!TO\'lOfO"
PARKING I OT TTl£ES R[OUiREO Till SPACES, '.
PAR""'GIOTTIlEE' PITOVIOEO, '"
'TREEl TREES FlEWlREO , PER .0 l.r , "
"REEl THEE' pR<MOEO , "

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS:

--~"'"GR,,"

"''''''T"''

LEGEND

o

•~C•

E,"GE_GlAUC\lS'

ACH"lEA't.IOONSll\Nf·

ZAusCHER"A

HE""'A W'HER lew

CfA"OrnUS"ANCtlOll8J,Y

_I.AOHf'HUSU'WlSI

R",,~sr ""OONIlSJINERONO"

RIBES S.wJVI,*,"

...u.cOTH......!S f/L\M;U<.ATUS

BAC<:Hm'sl·ENTE .........

flOSIJ,I,RIHl,JS o. "COlUHG'I......

""vSOC.........' C",,"AWS

SAL~.... cL£vELNH)<'

"'~TOSTM"mO$ "t"'E"""-O 00[["

P>+Olo". F~tI"'CO"A

GRASS ACCENTS
fU1OC" CAUFOIMCA

........o"'EF>r.... Rl'*'"
CIVJ,U\GR05I1SA, "'ARt mES1[!t

......FOC... c_oR..-:A

eli'"""'...... 'C""""VI

AACT()~TA"'''lO~
>l(M},R[IMC_

",,,,,sPINO

UMBEllUL.MlJlr.IJ.FOl'HCA

"'Sl.4.CIA~. 'KEITH DA"l'Y

PlAT"",,!. "COl.......

LARGE SHRUBS
oAAmAHUi',JiCA"Jo',IdIOSF<O'>F'

DROUGHT TOLERANT SHRUBS

PERENNIALS ENTRIES AND OFFICE ACCENT

PLANT LIST-
eA NATIVE BOTANICAL NAME

"N" TREES

LARGE SHADE TREES
IN PARKING LOT TYP.

I

r
:l
:1
:t
"

.1

l,

WATER EFFICIENT LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS(TO BE PROVIDED IN FINAL PLANS)
AUTQW.TlCCONTFlOUERWJEl 011.'''' flEI'EATCYC""C
rRRl<lJ.TlON loHE' PER "'-"'" "ATEN Rl'.QlnRE"EHTS
HUNTER t.ON.CI'" ""'N S<NSORi SOIl o.IGfSTURE SE~SoR TO BE sl'EClFlEO
SOIL ",,",-NOMCNT' 'Olll' INCOOl'Ol<A.1Ell
"'-NITER SURFACEMTEJ,. TO ElE ......cHEo
WAHR usAilE TO ""'El "T~lE WATER EfflC"'-NT l~CJJ'E .1A"'-'AAO
lJI..'SC,""" PlJIH '0 >.EET STAGE '00"'-"'"' RESTRlCT>OtfS
OOCU>.EHT~TK>N pACKAOE REOIJIREOAT r'H" INST....lJI1'lO<'II'ER fl .....' PU.HS

:! I

~
:.I I' SCREEN SHRUBS ALONG
,. < TRAIL.,
I
:j EXIS"'G ,",Ie

I

1
i,
l!

I -;i.·:':{
. ..- - -t>\'"
i .,/', '~~o~_.
'/ ~'I.:>

\A7'll'I~__ ACCENT AT

PROJECT ENTRY

,~,,: ':- i
'~:'~:' -l.:--=::.::

BIO·SWALE PER
CIVIL PLANSl",NDS OF

Sl...T( OF CAllfORfll'"
PARCEL 'lAP 10'2

j,
/i:

J',1
I

1/

I',
j,
i .J
/ '

1/
I'
1/

PRELIIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCAlf, , •••0'·0·

MINIMUM to' LANDSCAPE
AT PERIMETER TYP

EXISTING WETLAND AREA
TO REMAIN UNDISTIJRBED

l"'NOS Of DEPAllTt.lENT Of FISH
& GA"E

200:-\32615 OR



rl'-'
·I~J

I N0 US TRIA L~..~
PROPERTY TRUST

Project Property Line

Tubular Steel fence on property line
and around park

Landscape

Trail

Benches

Wood piles 8' high

Colored Decomposed Granite

Shade Structures on wood piles

(

4150 Point Eden

Oliver Salt Works Historic Park
The Oliver Salt Works Historical Park creates an
overlook to the preserve beyond and provides
information about the Salt manufacturing company
that originally developed the site. The Park evokes the
old salt beds and their vivid colors with bands of
colored decomposed granite. Wood piles create a grid
that reflects the last vestige of structures along the
Bay. Informational signage and shade canopies are
created using corrugated steel sheets reclaimed from
the original salt works structure.

Hayward, CA

•
HPA
architecture

J08#15261 HISTORIC PARK DESIGN 4/1/2016


	Agenda
	Draft Minutes 01-14-2016
	Agenda Item #7 -4150 Pt Eden Way

